
Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: December 24, 2020 

RE: 383 Fairview Inn FROM: Glen Klinkhart, Interim Director 

Requested 
Action: 

Review the facts and provide guidance to staff in accordance with statutes and 
regulations.   

Statutory & 
Regulatory 

 

Authority: AS 04.11.510(b)(1) “if an application is denied, the notice of denial shall be 
furnished the applicant immediately in writing stating the reason for the denial in 
clear and concise language; the notice of denial must inform the applicant that the 
applicant is entitled to an informal conference with either the director or the board, 
and that, if not satisfied by the informal conference, the applicant is then entitled to 
a formal hearing conducted by the office of administrative hearings (AS 44.64.010); 
if the applicant requests a formal hearing, the office of administrative hearings shall 
adhere to AS 44.62.330 — 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedure Act); all interested 
persons may be heard at the hearing and unless waived by the applicant and the 
board, the formal hearing shall be held in the area for which the application is 
requested” 

3 AAC 304.145(h) “The board may uphold a protest of an application or continued 
operation with a single abeyance period not to exceed 180 days if the local governing 
body indicates that the protest is subject to rescission and that it will be withdrawn if 
the applicant meets conditions set by the local governing body. If the local governing 
body notifies the board within the period of the abeyance that the protest has been 
removed, the application or continued operation is approved when all other 
applicable requirements have been met. If the local governing body has not 
notified the board within the period of the abeyance that it has removed the protest, 
the application or continued operation is denied. The period of abeyance may not be 
extended or renewed.” 

Background: 
At the March 31 – April 1, 2020 ABC Board meeting, the board voted to uphold the Matanuska-
Susitna Borough protest for the renewal of this beverage dispensary, pending payment of taxes and 
debts owed as well as a violation of the Conditional Use Permit. The licensee was given a 180-day 
abeyance. The Board Action Letter was sent on April 22, 2020 which set the 180-day deadline to 
October 19, 2020.  



On October 23, 2020, staff sent the appropriate denial letter and attached a blank Notice of Defense 
to the licensee. 

On October 27, 2020, staff received the lift of protest by and from the Matanuska-Susitna Borough, 
a completed Notice of Defense with proof of payment.  

Because AMCO received the lift after the deadline, staff decided it would be in everyone’s best 
interest to ask the Board for guidance on how to proceed in this situation in the event this occurs in 
the future.  

Options: Continue with the denial and hold an informal conference with either the director or the 
board or a formal hearing with OAH, whichever the applicant chooses, in accordance with AS 
04.11.510(b)(1). 

Or the Board could instruct staff to accept the protest lift, renew the license and issue the updated 
license.  

Attachment:     Notice of Defense (pg 3) 
Proof of tax payment (pgs 4-5) 
Protest lift by Matanuska-Susitna Borough (pg 6) 
AMCO Denial Letter (pgs 7-8) 
Board Action Letter (pg 9)  
2020/2021 Renewal Application (10-13) 



AMCO Received 10/27/2020



AMCO Received 10/27/2020



AMCO Received 10/27/2020



Providing Outstanding Borough Services to the Matanuska-Susitna Community. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Planning and Land Use Department 

Development Services Division 
350 East Dahlia Avenue  Palmer, AK  99645 

Phone (907) 861-7822  Fax (907) 861-8158 

Email: PermitCenter@matsugov.us 

October 27, 2020 

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK  99501 

SUBJECT: Fairview Inn; License #383 

101 Main St 

Renewal – Beverage Dispensary 

Please be advised that the Matanuska-Susitna Borough hereby rescinds its protest against the 

beverage dispensary at the above address.  All debts paid and CUP violations resolved by 

10/27/2020.   Should you have any questions or require additional information please contact me 

at the above address or phone 861-8608.   

Sincerely, 

Adam Bradway, Planner II  

Development Services Division 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough  

cc: applicant 

AMCO Received 10/27/2020

mailto:PermitCenter@matsugov.us


 

 

 
 

 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 
 

October 23, 2020 
 
Denali Fairview Inn, Inc. 
PO Box 1106 
Talkeetna, AK 99676  
VIA email: phillippaulw@gmail.com   
  fairviewinn@live.com   
 
Re: Renewal of Beverage Dispensary License #383 
 
Dear Phillip Weidner: 

On April 22, 2020 you received a Board Action form the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board with 
the following information: 
 
 

 At the April 1, 2020, meeting of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in 
Anchorage, Alaska, the board upheld the protest of the license renewal 
application by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough, and denied the application with 
a 180-day abeyance. This means that the Matanuska-Susitna Borough must 
withdraw its protest of your license application by October 19, 2020; otherwise 
the application is denied. The borough protested the renewal application 
pending payment of taxes and/or debts owed in addition to a violation of the 
Condition Use Permit. 

 
To date, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough has not withdrawn its protest. Therefore, your 

application for renewal of your license is denied under 3 AAC 304.145(h).  
 

To contest this denial, you have the right to an informal conference with the director or the 
Board under AS 04.11.510(b)(1), which you may initiate in writing within 15 days of receiving this letter.  
You also have the right to forego an informal conference and proceed directly to hearing. As such, 
please consider this letter as a Statement of Issues as required by AS 44.62.370. If you intend to request 
a formal hearing, you must notify AMCO in writing, within 15 days of receiving this notice. If you request 
an informal conference, the 15 days to request a formal hearing will be paused until the informal 
conference is held. A Notice of Defense form is enclosed for this purpose; however, you may submit any 
written notice that meets the requirements of AS 44.62.390. 
 
Your Notice of Defense must be sent to:  
 

Administrative Officer 

mailto:phillippaulw@gmail.com
mailto:fairviewinn@live.com


 

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 
Failure to request an informal conference or to request a hearing waives your right to further appeal. 
 
You may contact the office with any questions or to request additional information. However, we cannot 
provide you with any legal advice. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Carrie Craig 
Records and Licensing Supervisor 



 
 
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 

 
 

April 22, 2020 
 
 

Denali Fairview Inn, Inc. 
PO Box 1109 
Talkeetna, AK 99679 

 
 

Re: Fairview Inn #383  

Dear Licensee: 

At the April 1, 2020, meeting of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in Anchorage, Alaska, the board 
upheld the protest of the license renewal application by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough, and denied 
the application with a 180-day abeyance. This means that the Matanuska-Susitna Borough must 
withdraw its protest of your license application by October 19, 2020; otherwise the application is 
denied. The borough protested the renewal application pending payment of taxes and/or debts owed in 
addition to a violation of the Condition Use Permit. 

 
If the protest is lifted by the deadline, your license application is approved with delegation, meaning the 
it can be effectuated as soon as all outstanding approvals are received. 

 
Please contact alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov with any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Carrie Craig 
Records and Licensing Supervisor 

 
For 
Glen Klinkhart, 
Interim Director 

 
cc: License File 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
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